HRI TIHR,
Y Yeer aAY UG &g WRITE,
FIYTIS FTRAIAT HT HIATAY,
i fasToT fasmmer, wermer 4. - ¢
HIE g#oT.
4. i fa/gror/ar 318/ dfi/usw- /2019-20/6G 1 o3 & 21/ 12, /2019.

Pre-Bid Qu:@&yies

Sub. © RENOVATION WORK OF U.T. BHAWAN, CHANAKYAPURI, NEW DELHI

With reference to the above subject a letter receive from M/s. NS Associates, New
Delhi, on dt.: 13/12/2019, regarding tender gquerices of above work.

Sr. ' Quarry | Repaly
No. | l
i R e e e s O o = S I v - o
1. Mobilization advance arc to be paid by client | No mobilization advance paid by |
or not. Please clarify. | department. 1
|
2. | All original documents including EMD and 3 woking days after last date of Technical
1 tender cost are to be submitted in your office | Bid:
- address on before 24.12.2019 or within two
| days after 24.12.2019 from the last date of
' submission of tender. Please clarify. ‘
3. - Water & electricity wili be provided by client | Arrange by the agency / contractor with his |
- free of cost to contractor or not. Please clarify. | %" risk & cost.
|
4, Light fixture items in the clectrical subhead is | Items including all supply. installation
to be supply and installation or only | testing commissioning complete as
: s = ’ | directed by the Engineer in charge.
installation. please clarify. ; y : '
3 You are requested to provide the complete - The Executive Engineer. PWD. WD-1. Fort
Sy ~ | Y ~th AMa ) et N )
address and contact no. of client for any ; ?ﬁ'ﬁ‘&;)y’““ Daman. Contact No. 0260
. o . & . . L&) oo 5 <
further clarification / information is to be \
s TN -«
FTAqTA% AT,
ar.f.fa., gvmr g, o, @ ano,
Email:- ecpwd-dmn-ddianic.in
Phone No:- 0260 2230926.
T,

M/s Confose Construction,

260, Ritambra building, Tribhuvan Complex,
Ishwar Nagar,

New Delhi — 110048.

Id no. sudhir(@nassociates.in

Copy to :-
The Chief/ Superintending Fngineer. PWD. for the kind information please.



